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Town Clerks

From: Johnston, Colin (MMAH) <Colin.Johnston@ontario.ca>

Sent: Thursday, July 10, 2025 10:51 AM

To: Johnston, Colin (MMAH)

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Upcoming Municipal Exchange on July 23rd  - From Heatwaves to Action: 

Municipal Planning for Extreme Heat in Ontario

Attachments: Microsoft Forms Registration Invitation - Extreme Heat Management Plans.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Categories: Council Info

Good Morning, 
 
The Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing is inviting you to join a municipal exchange titled: From 

Heatwaves to Action: Municipal Planning for Extreme Heat in Ontario, which will be held on 

Wednesday, July 23 from 10:30AM – 12:00PM (EST) (see attached invitation for more 

information). This event is being organized by the Municipal Program and Analytics Branch in 

collaboration with Municipal Service Advisors from throughout the province and will feature speakers 

from The City of Guelph, The City of Greater Sudbury, and The Town of Stratford, who will share 

their valuable insights and experiences. 

Please note:  

You can register through Microsoft Forms by clicking on the green “Save your spot!” button or by 

scanning the Registration QR code in the attached invitation. The session will be held on Microsoft 

Teams and since we do not have enough registration spots for every municipality, we would ask that 

your municipality avoid submitting multiple registration requests. If you have multiple staff members 

that would like to watch this webinar, we encourage you to register once and watch the webinar 

together, if possible. We will also maintain a waitlist and anyone who is unable to get a spot will 

receive the presentations after the webinar. 

Thank you, 
 
 
Colin Johnston 
Municipal Advisor  |  Municipal Service Office – Central Ontario 
Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing |  Ontario Public Service 
437-829-4781  |  colin.johnston@ontario.ca 

 
Taking pride in strengthening Ontario, its places and its people 
 



 
From Heatwaves to Action: Municipal Planning for Extreme Heat in 

Ontario 

Date: Wednesday, July 23, 2025 

Time: 10:30AM – 12:00PM EST (9:30AM – 11:30AM CST)  
Don’t miss the chance to join our next Municipal Exchange on From Heatwaves to Action: 
Municipal Planning for Extreme Heat in Ontario. 

Click on the following icon to register for the event:   

 

As extreme heat events become more frequent and intense across Ontario, municipalities are 
playing a critical role in safeguarding communities and sustaining essential services. 

Join us for a dynamic webinar exploring the development and implementation of Extreme Heat 
Management and Hot Weather Response Plans (HWRPs). Municipal leaders and subject 
matter experts will share practical tools, real-world examples, and coordinated strategies for 
effective heat response and relief. 

Gain valuable insights, learn from on-the-ground experiences, and discover actionable best 
practices to strengthen your community’s resilience to extreme heat. 

Who should attend?  

Municipal CAOs and Clerks, municipal employees with an interest in Emergency Management, 
Public Health, Infrastructure, Public Works and Facilities, Public Communication, and 
Interdepartmental Coordination. 

Panelist municipalities: 

• City of Guelph 
• City of Greater Sudbury 
• Town of Stratford 

Registration Form QR Code: 

 

https://forms.office.com/r/JNhc6swbdV?origin=lprLink

